
Danielle Greene 
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Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ernesto Porras 
Monday, August 2, 2021 10:03 AM 
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Reinstitute mask mandate 
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Please reinstitute the mask mandate in Pima County. Especially in schools where our most vulnerable are· about 
to begin the new school year. · 

Thank you, 
Ernesto Porras 
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Danielle Greene 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Megan Mogan 
Monday, August 2, 2021 11 :26 AM 
COB_mail 
Masking in Pima County Schools 
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Dear Pima County Board of Supervisors and Staff Members, 
I am writing to implore you to mandate masks in our Pima County Public Schools. We should be employing · 
every mitigation strategy at our disposal during such a sharp rise in COVID-19 cases among the unvaccinated, 
including children under the age of 12 who are about to enter crowded school buildings. As we enter our third 
school-year impacted by COVID, masking is such a simple way to prioritize the safety and health -of our most 
vulnerable community members - our children. It is part of (not separate from) their learning and development. 
Thank you for your consideration. Sincerely, 
Megan Mogan, Pima County District 5 resident 

Megan 
She I Her I Hers (What's This?) 
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Danielle Greene 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

2021 nadaname 
Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:07 AM 
COB_mail 

Subject: For August 10, 2021 BOS meeting regarding mandatory vaccinations for County 
Employees 
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Board of Supervisors, County Administrator; 

Science/Fact: 

1) Routine tests for COVID will not readily identify the so called "Delta Variant" (DV); 

2) Whatever vaccine is administered, it is NOT a cure nor will it prevent COVID; 

3) It has been reported - Thousands of individuals have contracted COVID after being 
vaccinated; 

4) Those post-vaccinated COVID positive individuals can transmit the disease as readily as 
unvaccinated individuals; 

5) (Reported July 30, 2021) 74% of people infected in Massachusetts outbreak were fully 
vaccinated; 

6) Fully vaccinated people who get infected carry as much viruses in their nose as unvaccinated 
people; 

7) There are prevention protocols that could: 

a) Reduce possibility of infection; 

b) Reduce illness _if infected; 

c) Reduce the number of days of recovery if infected; 
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e) Reduce viral load of infected individuals. 

Questions: 

1) Why are you allowing illegal immigrants to be transported throughout our County when it has 
been documented that some have COVID? 

2) Why doesn't the County educate employees on options about how to keep themselves healthy 
and less likely to contract/or be seriously ill with COVID (see #7 above)? I have seen nothing on 
this from the Wellness coordinator. IfI missed it, please respond to my email and point me in the 
right direction. 

In Conclusion: 

You are asking telling employees to make a choice between feeding their families and paying 
their bills and compromising their principals. 

I respectfully urge the Board of Supervisors to vote NO on a vaccine mandate for County 
employees. 

Sincerely, 

A Pima County Employee - name withheld due to fear of retaliation. 
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